April 26, 1940

Dear Profeasor Fréchet,
Looking at the F.5. of your letter of April 24th in order to

give you a qulck reply, I aee that the paradox 1s partly my own
fault. I had sent the solution of the distribution of
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where x is dlstributed normally about zero, without notlielng that
your problem with 8(fF ) = O introduces & reatriction which
diminishes the degre:e of freaadom by one. For the common form of

the analyala of variance wa then have
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go that the ratio -you enquirs about may be eguated to
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" the dlstributlon df which 1s squatty 'derived from that of &, belng
that of the slne instead of the tangent of an arbltrary angle. %
has now, of course, n=2 degreee of freedom.

Youra sincerely,



